
From: Jana Elsalhy <Jana.Elsalhy@assembly.ab.ca> 
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 at 1:36 PM 
To:  
Subject: Updated Invitation: Stampede Municipal Affairs Roundtable with MLA Kyle Kawasaki  

Hello and good afternoon, 
 
My name is Jana Elsalhy and I am a Stakeholder Relations officer emailing on behalf of the Alberta NDP 
Caucus.  
 
MLA Kyle Kasawski, the Critic for Municipal Affairs, is inviting you to a Calgary Stampede Municipal 
Affairs Roundtable. It will be held on Saturday, July 6th at 3:00 PM in the Indigo Room at Alt Hotel East 
Village (635 Confluence Way SE, Calgary, AB T2G 0G1).  
 
Residents from your municipality have expressed concerns regarding access to healthcare, costs being 
downloaded onto your municipality, and challenges that will come from recently introduced legislation. 
MLA Kasawski is looking forward to meeting with you this year to hear more from you about the top 
priorities for your municipality.  
 
Please also feel welcome to send staff, and up to two Councillors to join as well!  
 
If you're able to join us, please RSVP by replying to this email: jana.elsalhy@assembly.ab.ca by Monday, 
July 2nd, 2024. In the RSVP, please include the name of the attendee(s). 
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or concerns. We hope to see you there!  
 
Sincerely, 
Jana Elsalhy 
 

 

 
Jana Elsalhy she/her 
POLICY AND STAKEHOLDER RELATIONS OFFICER  
5th Floor, Queen Elizabeth II Building, 9820 107 Street NW 
Edmonton, AB T5K 1E7 
jana.elsalhy@assembly.ab.ca | (403) 880-2915 

Note: The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential, personal or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please do not copy or distribute it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and 
permanently delete the original, the reply and any copies.  

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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